Hartley Township, Union County PA

Hartley Township was named for Thomas Hartley, anrabsdandholder (of Berks
County and York, PA) who had commanded a Buffalo Vallditianregiment in 1776.
Hartley purchased Philip Cole's land in 1784 and laid ouite of Hartleton. The
township was established in 1811 from West Buffalo. In 18574 &wp. was formed from
the eastern section of Hartley Twp.

In 1814, Hartley Twp. had 97 households. Among the eanliliés were: Boop
(Boob), Braucher (Browther), Catherman (Coderman), C8oki, Dorman, Frederick,
Glover, Hoffman, Galer (Kaler), Heise, Hendricks, $ter (Kester), Kleckner, Klingman,
Lincoln, Miller, Reed, Rote, Roush, Royer, Ruhl, Schnuhtyedy, Showalter, Smith,
Spigelmyer, Stitzer, Voneida, Wise, Weiker, and Zimmarmymany of whose
descendants still live in Union County.

Most of the early residents of Hartley Township wiareners. There were also ten
sawmill operators, three grist millers, six weavensy fwhiskey distillers, four leather
workers, four shoemakers, several carpenters, blacksmihsoapers.

Early settlers of note are John Glover and Sophia &uover who came to
Hartley Township from the Shenandoah Valley of Virgimid772. In 1775 Glover is
assessed for five acres of farmland, two horses anddws. During the Great
Runaway, the family went back to Virginia, returning tartty Twp in 1789. In 1814
John Glover Jr. is assessed for 480 acres of landjseland barn. Grandson Robert V.
Glover was a storekeeper in Hartleton for many yeass$,dashier and later president of
the Mifflinburg Bank. Horace and David Glover were lawyierMifflinburg, and served
in the state legislature. Descendant Dr. Oliver \Gldver served the residents of
Laurelton in the early 1900s.

Early Manufacturers
In the 1800s, Hartley township had two important manufadutiee Glen Iron
works and the Halfpenny Woolen Mill.

The iron works were started in the 1820s by David Beawsn,added an iron forge
to his sawmill along Penns Creek. Charles and ClememkBrof Chester County
bought the forge and added a furnace, establishing the Berimlorks. Subsequent
owners were John C. Wilson, of Chester County, Ritbert B. Green and Nathan
Mitchell of Lewisburg, then Chester County investors laawl Jonathan Rooke and John
H. Church. The business saw good times and bad oventhBhgears, with area
residents also seeing some years with decent jobs bedtwhes of unemployment.
After several attempts to revive the business, in 1923 Gplanned a hydro-electric
plant to produce R.F. Boop's "New Perfection Wrencét would turn a four-inch pipe,
and J.W. Shook's improved nut wrench. The excessielpotwver generated would
provide lighting to Glen Iron and Laurelton homes. Tlaamever came to fruition.

The Halfpenny Woolen mill was developed by Mark Halfpennigirally a
settler in Washingtonville and Muncy. Halfpenny and his $@asa woolen mill in
Millheim before moving to Laurel Park in 1841. Son Mark kié Winfield Woolen
Factory on Laurel Run in 1851 (having purchased Leonard Snathfaifi operation),



where he also ran a sumac mill and a store. THe wdlre destroyed by fire in 1866 and
Halfpenny relocated to Lewisburg.

Hartleton

The town of Hartleton (first called Kesters forlgaenant farmer Peter Kester) was
located near a spring, on the Bellefonte-Aaronsburglififirg Turnpike. Taverns were an
important early business, with Hugh Wilson opening the favern in 1793. John Thomas
opened a store in 1811. In 1813, Hartleton had two storekeeperisnkeepers, a joiner,
shoemaker, leather worker, weaver and wheelwrightthByL840's there were three taverns
and three stores: Samuel Haupt's, Robert Glover's amd Spgjelmyer's; and one doctor,
William Seebold.

Hartleton was incorporated as a borough in 1858, with a aogulof about 300.

The information in this article is excerpted from Snydéerion County: A Celebration
of History and Lincoln's "History of Hartley.... and Hartleton" (1994 itége Vol. XIV);
photos of Hartley Twp. and Hartleton can be found inrtéaly publishedMifflinburg and
the West End, all available at the historical society office fosearch and purchase.

The Millpond of the Halfpenny Gristmill (shown in thestnce behind the pond)



Main Street of Hartleton, Pennsylvania



